



Liz A Kennedy

Kitchener, Ontario, Canada

 sylvializkennedy@gmail.com

 (519)208-0559

 [linkedin.com/in/liz-kennedy](https://www.linkedin.com/in/liz-kennedy)

Summary

ARTIST LIZ A KENNEDY

Black Belt, Aikido, JEET KUNE DO; MA, faith focused;

Writer, Multi Media Visual Artist,

Past Emergency Rescue Environmental Security, Oil well firefighting in Mexico 1978, Kuwait 1991,

past media arts teacher, Conestoga College;

Certificate Human Respiration Medicine, Louvain Catholic University; Certificate Artistic Research In Music,

UCLLeuven, Certificate Vaccines Medicine UCLLeuven, Certificates Epidemics Medicine I, II, III, and IV, HKU Li Ka

Shing; Certificate Hong Kong Cinema Through a Global Lens, HKU; Certificate Human Anatomy HKU; Certificate

Professional Ed Spiritual Competency Training in Mental Health USMx - SC100; Certificate, Cardiac CT, HKU;

Certificate Creating a Digital Cultural Heritage community, KU; Leuven; Certificate HPH-606x: Principles of Health

Law and Regulatory Issues, Doane University; Certificate, MCB80.1x: Fundamentals of Neuroscience, Part

1: The Electrical Properties of the Neuron, Harvard University; Certificate, 21M.030.1x: World Music: Balinese

Rhythms, MIT; Certificate, Visualizing Postwar Tokyo, Part 2, University Of Tokyo; Certificate, Launchx Becoming

Entrepreneur, MIT; Certificate, Civic Online Reasoning, MIT; Certificate, Child Protection, Harvard; Certificate,

MITx: 11.S952x COVID-19 in Slums & Informal Settlements: Guidelines & Responses,

Award Winner for JOURNEY, Flixze Film Festival, Faith film category, USA, 2020

Finalist for AUG 8, and for DO NOT SHOOT, KIMFF, 2020

Official Selection for photography project entitled "LIFE", Short Cuts, Indija, Vojvodina, 2020

Semi-Finalist for Journey, 52 Weeks Film Festival, USA, 2020

Official Selection for Journey, JIFF, India, 2020

Official Selection for Journey for Best Director Award, Official Selection for Merry Christmas, Asian Film Festival

Los Angeles Hollywood, 2020

Official Selection, Flixze Film Festival, USA, 2021 Faith film category, 2020

Official Selection for Journey, 2020 International Media Arts Film Awards, Kampala, 2020

Official Selection for The KING Film Series, Episode 9 28 2017, MMFF, Toronto, 2020

Official Selection For Nativity, 1st Monthly Film Festival, November 2020

Finalist for Merry Christmas, KIMFF, 2020

Accord Cine Fest, Official Selection and Finalist in Best Actress Category for Bird/Oiseau, November 2020

Semi-Finalist for photo project "LIFE", and for 3 of my films Aug 8, Journey and the 12 6 2017 Episode of The

KING Film Series, at the IMFF,

ABADAN&KHORAMSHAHR(ARVAND FREE ZONE), KHOUZESTAN, 2020

Official Selection for MERRY CHRISTMAS, Papaya Rocks, England, 2020

Official Selection, Flixze Film Festival, USA, 2021

Experience

 **Artist, Cinematographer, Composer, Photographer, Essayist**

Self-Owned

Sep 1961 - Present (59 years 5 months +)

I am working on several projects based on ancient Martial Arts and Faith teachings and techniques from a Bible oriented focus.. My primary concern is love of God with peace and health



Film Specialist

Elizabeth A Kennedy [ca]

2015 - Present (6 years 1 month +)

Finalist 2016 Industry Boost Competition, New York;

Official Selection 2016, Chhatrapati Shivaji International Film Festival;

Official Selection 2016 Bucharest ShortCuts CineFest;

Finalist, Miami Epic, 2017,

Finalist, Industry Boost Competition, 2017

Official Selection, African Smart Phone Film Festival 2017

Selection, Cefalù Film Festival, 2018 (Oiseau/Bird)

Semi Finalist, STIFF, Italy, 2018

Official Selection Oregon Cinema Arts Festival, 2018

Official Selection BAM! Film Festival, Clute, Texas 2019

Official Selection, Music Shorts Film Festival,

Official Section, First Nations Film and Video Festival, 2019

Official Selection, GLIFF, 2019

Official Selection, and Award Of Recognition, AFA, 2019

Official Selection, and Award For Best Content, Picasso Einstein Buddha Film Festival, 2019

Official Selection, Care Awards Film Festival, 2019

Official Selection, Cinema Lab 2020

Official Selection, KIMFF, 2020

Finalist, Lisbon Film Rendezvous Festival, 2020

Semi-finalist, Dumbo Film Festival, United States, 2020

Award Winner for JOURNEY, Flixze Film Festival, USA, 2020

Finalist for AUG 8, and for DO NOT SHOOT, KIMFF, 2020

Official Selection for photography project entitled "LIFE", Short Cuts, Indija, Vojvodina, 2020

Semi-Finalist for Journey, 52 Weeks Film Festival, USA, 2020

Official Selection for Journey, JIFF, India, 2020

Official Selection for Journey for Best Director Award, music film category, August 2020

Official Selloction for Merry Christmas, Asian Film Festival Los Angeles Hollywood,, 2020

Official Selection for Journey, 2020 International Media Arts Film Awards, Kampala, 2020

Official Selection for The KING Film Series, Episode 9 28 2017, Minute Madness Film Festival, Toronto, 2020

Official Selection For Nativity, 1st Monthly Film Festival, November 2020

Finalist for Merry Christmas, KIMFF, 2020

Official Selection for Nativity, 5th International Short Film Festival Pune India 20

Official Selection, Flixze Film Festival, USA, 2021



Aviator, air and sea rescue and firefighting

Elizabeth A Kennedy

1967 - Present (54 years 1 month +)

Fighting Fires: flew to quell oil well fires and chemical spill fires under very extreme conditions. I claim ownership of my flight techniques as my own intellectual property. I am an individual not represented by an organization.

Education



Wilfrid Laurier University

Master of Arts (MA) grade A-, FAITH

1979 - 1999



University of Waterloo

various course work and seminars, Art And Science

1990 - 1992

music, computer, art



PACS-CAN at The Ballsillie Institute Of International Affairs

Workshop, September 21 and 22, 2017, Canadian Peacekeeping, Where Have We Been, Where Should We Go?



Youtube Creators

course, How to make money with your Youtube Channel

2019 - Present

This course only took a few minutes, and is an update to Monetization qualifications for youtube Channel creators. I have two Youtube channels and when I have time I like to move forward with them.



WATER RESEARCH FOUNDATION LIVE WEBCAST

Coronavirus Research Update 03/12/2020 at 03:30 PM EDT



Aviation Week Webinar 11:00 am April 4, 2020

Defence Spending & COVID-19: What are the short and long-term impacts?.



Avera CME credit for HPH606 - Principles of Health Law and Regulatory Issues



Jeet Kune Do, Aikido

Black Belt, film and production of film



Massachusetts Institute of Technology

X Series Certificate, Visualizing Japan

Visualizing Japan

a program offered by Harvard, MIT, University of Tokyo, in collaboration with Edx


Licenses & Certifications



WHMIS - University of Waterloo


Student ID 90990162


 **Level 5 Local Guide** - Google


 **RESPIRATION IN THE HUMAN BODY 72%** - Université catholique de Louvain
Valid Certificate ID c2c7d7ae4d1a4b99bcda8cd3c9b4614e


 **ARTISTIC RESEARCH IN MUSIC 84%** - KU Leuven
Valid Certificate ID f6a10d7f66ad434dac62eb317961dfc8


 **Vaccines: from smallpox to technologies of the future 77%** - KU Leuven
32df1ec86aa941fa87d1eb511e851411


 **Epidemics I 97%** - The University of Hong Kong
Valid Certificate ID c972f5070f5348358fb8fb6ac6ea09c8


 **hku01x.2: Epidemics II 92%** - The University of Hong Kong
Valid Certificate ID 40c151e6424b4c07ac02d63a4c935f6d


 **Dentistry_2x: Digital Biomaterials 100%** - The University of Hong Kong
Valid Certificate ID 6fdb6f4d12846738468e53819902aa0

 **Hong Kong Cinema Through a Global Lens 93%** - The University of Hong Kong
Valid Certificate ID 9fefb08d5ccf4b9e92bc6a8da134e296

 **Human Anatomy 92%** - The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
Valid Certificate ID e39c33f5f808425bb1eb7cdd169a67a5

 **Professional Education Certificate of Achievement SC100: Spiritual Competency Training in Mental Health 100%** - University of Maryland, Baltimore (UMB)
Valid Certificate ID c1975aa283dd4ebea7af3bd10536f0ef

 **hku01x.3: Epidemics III 86%** - The University of Hong Kong
VALID CERTIFICATE ID 342cc271bf2044ccbf1ea9e2ada3e6d1

 **CTx: Advanced Cardiac Imaging: Cardiac Computed Tomography (CT) 88% (Grades will be finalized on 2021-08-02)** - The University of Hong Kong
VALID CERTIFICATE ID 17bbe3a88fd445adb0009c4b6bdcb0fc

 **DCHx: Creating a Digital Cultural Heritage community a course of study offered by KU LeuvenX 80%** - KU Leuven
VALID CERTIFICATE ID 01f1d8c3dd38489d86dd4c1264ddadd1



HPH-606x: Principles of Health Law and Regulatory Issues 87% - Doane University

VALID CERTIFICATE ID 4b326c47422b43b58ff958898a2f0ff5



hku01x.4: Epidemics IV 90% - The University of Hong Kong

VALID CERTIFICATE ID b6c5154e38ae482b95f2314e1771ce24



MCB80.1x: Fundamentals of Neuroscience, Part 1: The Electrical Properties of the Neuron 77% (Grades will be finalized on 2021-05-21) - Harvard University

VALID CERTIFICATE ID 04226e31e47b4dd2ab90cc6494f9960b



21M.030.1x: World Music: Balinese Rhythms 100% (grades finalized on 2021-05-29) - Massachusetts Institute of Technology

VALID CERTIFICATE ID 83a9eb0543594e6fb08c0d981b956f1d



UTokyo002x: Visualizing Postwar Tokyo, Part Two 83% - The University of Tokyo

VALID CERTIFICATE ID 827abf4cfd3443d5bbb8e0a8b51ee79f



LaunchX: Becoming an Entrepreneur 81% - Massachusetts Institute of Technology

VALID CERTIFICATE ID 82d93f683a3340299e6fa0ea3d900f2e



edX Verified Certificate for Child Protection: Children's Rights in Theory and Practice 100% - HarvardX - An Online Learning Initiative by Harvard University through edX, Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health

0b1dfa18d9bc4e5890089f0635f86331



edX Verified Certificate for Sorting Truth From Fiction: Civic Online Reasoning 96% - MITx on edX

43a716cdc72f4e7b90d36a3476e4cc75



edX Verified Certificate for COVID-19 in Slums & Informal Settlements: Guidelines & Responses 100% (grades finalized on 2021-10-04) - MITx on edX

44bc7766eadf43ddb74c79494ff75f6d



edX Verified Certificate for Visualizing Japan (1850s-1930s): Westernization, Protest, Modernity - MITx on edX

cabe492eab4840dab9f58c912ca66318



edX Verified Certificate for Visualizing Postwar Tokyo, Part 1 - The University of Tokyo

7f9e1f872e734f96b2e380ca3d982e6f

MITx edX Verified Certificate for Physics of COVID-19 Transmission - MITx on edX
abfa4b7cacb84a65b64301e762e03db7

Skills

Art • Film • Visual Arts • Fine Art • Writing • Theatre • Music • Video • Multimedia • Creative Writing

Honors & Awards



Winner of Wheels 1978 motorcycle racing challenge

1978



Certificate Of Recognition - Conservative Party Of Canada, The RT Hon Stephen Harper, John Walsh, and Irving Gerstein.

Jun 2015



Adsense Achievement - Google

Dec 2015

I received this notice from Adsense:

AdSense achievement

Lifetime ad impressions:1,000

Congratulations! On December 25, 2015 you reached a lifetime ad impressions achievement.



Official Selection, Papaya Rocks Film Festival 2021 - Papaya Rocks Film Festival 2021

Dec 2020

Official Selection of my small animation, "MERRY CHRISTMAS!". This year the festival is held online from Feb. 22 to 27, 2021, and the winners of specific awards are announced February 28.



3,500,000 photo views - Google Maps

Dec 2020

I received this message from Google Maps:

"3,500,000

Hi Elizabeth A,

3,500,000 total views of your photos!

Thanks for adding photos to Google Maps. Contributions like yours help others make decisions about the things worth doing and places worth seeing—keep it up!"